Level of Compliance (Fully
Compliant, Minimally Compliant,
Non-Compliant, No Data)

County: Town Website Additional Information

Atlantic County

Absecon

Atlantic City

Brigantine

Buena

Buena Vista

Corbin City

Egg Harbor

Egg Harbor City

https://www.abseconnj.gov/index.
php/departments/city-departments/clerk

https://main.govpilot.com/web/public/e660e49e-
de0_Marriage-License-App-atlanticcity?
uid=6910&ust=NJ&pu=1&id=1
https://brigantinebeach.org/wp-
content/uploads/2019/03/Marriage-License-Info.
pdf

http://www.buenaboro.org/services/clerk.asp

https://www.buenavistanj.com/departments/clerks-
office/vital-statistics/

http://ci.corbincity.nj.us/main/forms.asp

https://cms9files.revize.com/eggharbornj/Vital%
20Records/Marriage,Civil%20Union%20Fact%
20Sheet.pdf

http://www.eggharborcity.org/2017/02/clerks-
forms-and-applications/

http://www.estellmanor.org/cityclerk/vitalrecords.

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

1NC,5ND, 1 MC

Information on marriage
licenses is not easily
accessible on Corbin City’s
website. They link to the
NJ.gov website but the
form that they link to no
longer exists

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Requires that partners "Be
of the opposite sex" for

Estell Manor html Non-Compliant both marriages and
remarriages
http://www.folsomborough. .
Folsom com/pdfs/MarriageBroshure.pdf Fully Compliant
https://www.gtnj.org/index.php/resident/summer- .
CEleTEY camp/25-departments/clerk AL A
. https://www.hamiltonnj. .
Hamilton com/311/knowledgebase/article/5005 Fully Compliant
https://www.hamiltonnj. -
gamuentey com/311/knowledgebase/article/50055 A G
One of the top results when
searching for applications
in Linwood states that
partners must be of the
. . . . opposite sex, however the
Linwood hi '//WWW'ImWOO%Cf't.ISr./ df/deEG-DSOMarrla e Fully Compliant application accessed
Ivilnion through their website does
not require this and
presents "Undesignated /
Nonbinary" as an option for
Gender of Applicant.
Longport https://www.longportnj.gov/forms/index.html No Data D IR SR IR
procedures
https://www.margate-nj.com/vital-
Margate City statistics/pages/how-to-apply-for-a-marriage- Fully Compliant
license
Website only states cost of
. https://mullicatownship. appl'ication for a mgrriage
Al org/departments/administration/township-clerk/ NelBata I|_cense, TS
applicants to call for more
information
Northfield httgs://www.cnyofnqrthﬂeld.org/serwces/wtal- Minimally Compliant _Some gen_dered Ia_nguage
statistics.asp in application requirements
http://www.pleasantville-nj.ora/pdf/Applying%
o - S s - A
Pleasantville 20for%20Marriage-Civil%20Union%20License% Fully Compliant

20-%20Via%20Video%20Conferencing%20-%
20Revised.pdf




Port Republic

Somers Point

Ventnor City

Weymouth

Bergen County
Allendale
Alpine
Bergenfield

Bogota

Carlstadt

Cliffside Park

Closter

Cresskill

Demarest

Dumont

East Rutherford

Edgewater
Elmwood Park
Emerson

Englewood
Englewood Cliffs

Fair Lawn

Fairview

Fort Lee
Franklin Lakes

Garfield

Glen Rock

https://www.portrepublicnj.
org/2015/12/02/entering-into-a-marriage-or-civil-
union/

http://www.somerspointgov.org/mainpages/forms.
asp

https://www.ventnorcity.
org/departments/CityClerk/vital-statistics

http://www.weymouthnj.
org/forms/2014_0109_Marriage_Brochure.pdf

https://www.nwbrhc.org/marriage-license
http://www.alpinenj07620.0rg/id25.html
https://bergenfield.com/obtaining-marriage-licenses

https://www.bogotaonline.org/forms

https://www.carlstadtnj.us/board-of-health/

https://webgen1files.revize.
com/boroughcspnj/departments/health%
20department/links/Marriage-License-
Requirements.pdf
https://www.closterboro.com/closter/Boards%20%
26%20Commissions/Board%200f%
20Health/Programs%20and%
20Services/Marriage%20License%20Information.
txt/_top

https://www.cresskillboro.com/search-results?
g=marriage

https://demarestnj.org/vertical/sites/%
7B7F9FF05A-4154-4A9B-B6E4-
ABEA6E64541F%7D/uploads/reg-
d30_Entering_into_a_marriage_civil_union_Englis
h.pdf

https://dumontnj.gov/departments/health-
department
https://www.eastrutherfordnj.net/health-
department-office-vital-statistics/pages/marriage-
civil-union-licenses
http://nj-edgewater.civicplus.
com/DocumentCenter/View/107/Marriage-
License-Requirements?bidld=
https://elmwoodparknj.us/marriage-licenses
https://www.emersonnj.org/index.asp?
SEC=D5876082-5512-4BEB-A0BB-
1D399661C8B6

http://www.cityofenglewood.org/vitalstats

http://www.englewoodcliffsnj.
org/content/309/446/548.aspx

https://www.fairlawn.org/vitalrecords

https://fairviewborough.com/index.
php/departments/vital-statistics

https://www.fortleenj.org/187/Marriage-License-
Requirements-Applicatio

https://www.franklinlakes.org/?SEC=4B0025F5-
93CE-4E6B-86A6-BEDSDOE4E6BB

https://www.garfieldnj.org/Departments/health-
department

https://glenrocknj.net/how_to

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant
Fully Compliant
Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

Non-Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Application does not
contain a third gender
option

1NC, 11 ND, 11 MC

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

States that marriages are
for same or opposite-sex
couples but then continue
to use gendered language

No information on marriage
procedures

Applications available in
several languages:
https://demarestnj.
org/index.asp?
SEC=C7E89201-DC53-
4DA8-9318-
F303866E67C9&DE=BD86
8D81-5BB6-4E80-B5SED-
85125CDD6999&Type=B_
BASIC

Heavily gendered language
in requirements for
application.

Heavily gendered language
in requirements for
application.

No information on marriage
procedures

Requirements for a
marriage state that
applicants "must be of the
opposite sex"




Hackensack

Harrington Park

Hasbrouk Heights

Haworth

Hillsdale

Ho-Ho-Kus

Leonia

Little Ferry
Lodi

Lyndhurst

Mahwah

Maywood

Midland Park

Montvale

Moonachie

New Milford

North Arlington

Northvale

Norwood

Oakland

Old Tappan

Oradell

Palisades Park

Paramus

Park Ridge

Ramsey

http://www.hackensack.
org/content/6823/6831/7153/default.aspx
http://www.harringtonparknj.gov/index.
hp/borough-clerk-registrar-of-vital-statistics
http://hasbrouck-heightsnj.org/forms/Obtaining%
20a%20Marriage%20License.pdf

https://www.haworthnj.org/permits

https://www.hillsdalenj.org/boardofhealth
https://www.hhkborough.com/health-department

https://www.leonianj.gov/borough-
government/borough-departments/health-
reqgistrar-department

http://www_littleferrynj.
orgffilestorage/121/155/Registrar_Licenses%
2C_Fees_and_procedure_posting_in_website.pdf

http://www.lodi-nj.org/marriage

https://www.lyndhurstnj.org/Departments/vital-
statistics

https://www.mahwahtwp.
org/DocumentCenter/View/115/Obtaining-your-
New-Jersey-Marriage-License-PDFE
https://www.maywoodnj.com/index.asp?
SEC=C4592641-41B0-4EA4-A556-
FFDA212BC643&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.midlandparknj.
org/sites/g/files/vyhlif896/f/uploads/entering_into
marriage_or_civil_union_in_nj.pdf
https://www.montvale.org/health-page-list/225-
registrar-information
https://www.moonachie.us/borough-
clerkregistrar/registrar
https://www.newmilfordboro.
com/page/180013952/180057745/Health-
Department
https://www.northarlington.

org/_Content/pdf/forms/Update-To-Marriage-Civil-
Union-Requirements.pdf

https://www.northvalenj.org/borough-clerk

https://cmsTfiles.revize.
com/norwoodnj/Document%
20center/Department/Health/Marriage%

20license%20Application/Applying%20for%20a%
20Marriage%20License.pdf

https://www.oakland-nj.org/board-
health/pages/births-marriages-civil-unions-
domestic-partnerships-deaths

https://oldtappan.
net/government/forms/clerk/reqgistrar/112-
marriage-license-requirements/file

https://www.oradell.
org/sites/g/files/vyhlif6881/f/uploads/marriage_inst
ructions_2021.pdf

https://mypalisadespark.com/health-department/

https://www.paramusborough.org/168/Marriage-
Licenses

https://www.parkridgeboro.
com/government/documents/resident-

forms/registrar/476-application-for-marriage-
license/file

https://www.ramseynj.com/327/Health

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
In Compliance

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Non-Compliant

Fully Compliant

No information on marriage
procedures

Website even has an FAQ
section for same-sex
couples.

Announces the legislation
codifying same-sex
marriage into law

No information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Gendered language in
application information, but
not requirements

Gendered language in
application information, but
not requirements

Application has Bride &
Groom written into the
PDF, website information
does not include gendered
language




Ridgefield

Ridgefield Park

Ridgewood

River Edge

River Vale
Rochelle Park

Rockleigh

Rutherford

Saddle Brook

Saddle River

South Hackensack

Teaneck

Tenafly

Teterboro
Upper Saddle River
Waldwick

Wallington
Washington
Westwood

Woodcliff Lake

Wood-Ridge

Wyckoff

Burlington County

Bass River

Beverly

Bordentown City

Bordentown Township

https://www.ridgefieldnj.gov/index.asp?
SEC=237B6B7A-EA83-4BCF-AGEF-

66422F07F07D&Type=B_BASIC

https://www.ridgefieldpark.org/clerks-
office/pages/applying-marriage-license

https://www.ridgewoodnj.net/menu-health/vital-
statistics

https://www.riveredgen.
org/departments/HealthDepartment

https://www.rivervalenj.org/191/Marriage
https://rochelleparknj.gov/registrar/
https://rockleighnj.org/forms/
https://www.rutherfordboronj.

com/departments/health/services/
https://saddlebrooknj.us/wp-

content/uploads/2021/03/Vital_Records_Request

2021.pdf

https://www.saddleriver.org/index.asp?
SEC=8659C27A-0618-494C-820A-

8EBFE77CDASE&DE=BD826808-7B13-4288-
8469-ED5B7E4A54BE

https://southhackensacknj.org/health/marriage.
php

https://www.teanecknj.gov/marriage-application

https://www.tenaflynj.org/496/Marriage-License-
Application

https://www.teterboronj.org/departments/clerk
https://www.usrtoday.org/borough-clerk/
https://www.nwbrhc.org/marriage-license

https://www.wallingtonnj.org/board-health

https://www.washingtonboro-nj.gov/clerk_main.
html

https://westwoodnj.gov/239/Forms

https://www.wclnj.com/boards/board-of-health?
highlight=WyJtYXJyaWFnZSJd

https://www.njwoodridge.org/departments/board-
of-health

https://www.wyckoff-nj.com/municipal-
clerk/pages/marriage-licenses

http://www.bassriver-n

org/uploads/3/7/8/5/37857841/application_for_vita

|_record.pdf

http://thecityofbeverly.com/forms-permits

https://cityofbordentown.com/city-clerk/

https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.
net/bordentowntownship/pages/1112/attachments

[original/1615988646/Marriage_Lic_Requirements

.pdf?1615988646

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Minimally Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data
Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
contain a third gender
option
Uses gendered language
in application information,
but not in requirements

No information on marriage
procedures

Uses gendered language
in application information,
but not in requirements

Application requesting a
vital record uses gendered
language

Heavily gendered language
language in instructions for
requesting a marriage
license

Heavily gendered language
language in instructions for
requesting a marriage
license

Heavily gendered language
language in instructions for
requesting a marriage
license

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

1NC, 7ND, 4 MC

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive




Burlington City

Burlington Township

Chesterfield

Cinnaminson

Delanco

Delran

Eastampton

Edgewater Park

Evesham

Fieldsboro

Florence

Hainesport

Lumberton

Mansfield

Maple Shade

Medford
Medford Lakes

Moorestown

Mount Holly

Mount Laurel

New Hanover

North Hanover
Palmyra

Pemberton Borough

Pemberton Township

Riverside

http://www.burlingtonnj.

us/departments/public_affairs/health_and_amp_vi

tal_statistics.php

http://www.twp.burlington.nj.us/registrar-of-vital-
statistics

https://www.chesterfieldtwpnj.gov/twp-forms

https://cinnaminsonnj.org/file-an-opra-
request/#marriage

http://www.delancotownship.
com/content/5296/5306/default.aspx

https://www.delrantownship.org/registrar-of-vital-
statistics/

https://www.eastampton.com/vital-
statistics/page/marriage-license-application

http://edgewaterpark-nj.
com/content/163/348/default.aspx

https://evesham-nj.
org/government/forms/clerk/clerks-office-
forms/320-marriage-civil-union-application/file

https://www.lumbertontwp.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/12/Instructions-and-
Application-for-a-Marriage-License.pdf

https://www.hainesporttownship.com/vital-

statistics/pages/marriageremarriagecivil-union-
licenses

https://www.lumbertontwp.com/wp-

content/uploads/2021/06/Marriage-Application.pdf

https://mansfieldtownship-nj.

gov/images/Forms/Marriage_License_Instructions

pdf

https://mapleshade.com/wp-
content/uploads/2020/01/Marriage-License-
Application-and-Instructions.pdf

https://www.medfordtownship.com/vitalstatistics

https://www.medfordlakes.com/176/Applying-for-
a-Civil-Union-Marriage-Lice
https://www.moorestown.nj.us/249/Marriage-or-
Civil-Union

http://www.twp.mountholly.nj.
us/filestorage/386/384/418/HOW_TO_APPLY_FO

R_MARRIAGE_AND_CIVIL_UNION_LICENSES.
pdf
https://cmsTfiles.revize.
com/mountlaurel/MARRIAGE %20APP%20AND %
20INSTRUCTIONS.pdf

https://www.hanovertownship.
com/DocumentCenter/View/217/Marriage--Civil-

Union-Application-Form-Instructions-PDF

http://www.northhanovertwp.
com/Registrar/registrar_new_page.html

http://boroughofpalmyra.com/forms
https://pembertonborough.us/index.html

https://www.pemberton-twp.
com/departments/vital_statistics/index.php

http://www.riversidetwp.org

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Non-Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Some gendered language
in application requirements

Application does not
include a third gender
option
No third sex option
available on application
form

Some gendered language
in application requirements.
Application does not
contain a third gender
option
No website available

Application does not
contain a third gender
option

Requirements for a
marriage license state that
the couple must be of the

opposite sex

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
contain a third gender
option
No information on marriage
procedures




Riverton

Shamong

Southampton
Springfield

Tabernacle

Washington

Westampton

Willingboro

Woodland

Wrightstown

Camden County

Adubon

Adubon Park
Barrington
Bellmawr

Berlin Borough

Berlin Townshp

Brooklawn

Camden

Cherry Hill

Chesilhurst

Clementon

Collingswood

Gibbsboro
Gloucester Township

Gloucester City

Haddon

Haddon Heights

http://www.riverton-nj.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/07/reg-77a-rev-6-2018.pdf

https://www.shamong.net/index.asp?
SEC=9E027A1F-AF1B-4DA7-BAA4-

6FB26886830D&Type=B_BASIC
https://www.southamptonnj.

org/government/clerk __administration.
php#outer-1sub-154

https://springfield-nj.us/departments/clerk/reqgistrar/

https://www.townshipoftabernacle-nj.
gov/how_do_i_(fag)/apply_for/marriage license.

php

https://www.wtbcnj.org/departments/registrar

https://www.westamptonnj.gov/vital-
statistics/pages/marriage-licenses

https://www.willingboronj.
gov/departments/township-clerk-2/vital-statistics-
2/marriage-civil-certificates-2

https://www.woodlandtownship.org/index.asp?
SEC=75B72A5F-0F87-4A36-BBB2-

A2FABA9CS59F2&Type=B_BASIC

https://wrightstownborough.com/index.
php/government/clerk-s-office

https://ac289ad6-cc53-44a3-af1f-b0d666cad3bf.
filesusr.

com/ugd/905ef2_5ff83f92d5ad4a008244d87aefle
3293.pdf

https://www.audubonnj.com/searchResults.aspx

https://barringtonboro.com/marriage-licenses-
available-via-online-or-in-person-appointment/

https://bellmawr.com/vital-statistics/

https://www.berlinnj.
org/departments/vital_statistics.php

https://ecode360.com/26838437

https://www.countyoffice.org/brooklawn-municipal-
court-brooklawn-nj-9c5/

https://www.ci.camden.nj.us/wp-
content/uploads/2017/03/Marriage-License-
Requirements-Tori-Updated-8-16.pdf

https://www.chnj.

gov/DocumentCenter/View/7066/Marriage-
License

https://chesilhurstboro.org/?s=marriage
https://clementon-nj.com/borough-clerk/

http://www.collingswood.
com/government/forms/index.
hp#revize_document_center_rz123

https://www.gibbsborotownhall.
com/files/marriageapplicationprocedure.pdf

https://glotwp.com/department/vital-statistics/

https://www.cityofgloucester.org/clerks-
office/files/marriage-license-application

https://www.haddontwp.com/departmets/registrar-
of-vital-statistics/

https://haddonhts.com/muni-clerk

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data
No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site. No third sex
option available on
application form

No information on marriage
procedures

Some gendered language

No information on marriage
procedures
No third sex option

available on application
form

Civil union requirements

No information on marriage
procedures

8 ND

The form is outdated, but
the rules are in compliance

No website available

No website available

No information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
include third gender option

Includes same-sex
marriage FAQ on their
website, but application
does not include third
gender option




Haddonfield

Hi-Nella
Laurel Springs
Lawnside
Lindenwold

Magnolia

Merchantville

Mount Ephraim
Oaklyn Borough
Pennsauken
Pine Hill

Pine Valley

Runnemede

Somerdale

Stratford
Tavistock

Vorhees
Waterford

Winslow
Woodlyne
Cape May

Avalon Boro

Cape May City

Cape May Point Boro

Dennis Township

Lower Township

Middle Township
Ocean City
Sea Isle City

Stone Harbor Boro

Upper Township

http://www.haddonfieldnj.
org/departments/registrar/marriage_civil_union_a
nd_domestic_partnership/index.php

https://www.hinellaboro.org/forms-documents
https://www.laurelsprings-nj.com

https://www.lawnside.net

https://www.lindenwoldnj.gov/borough-clerk-
reqgistrar/pages/marriages-and-civil-unions

https://magnolia-nj.org/?SEC=6F9A353B-0B4A-
4A67-93C9-CE3F5F91E303

https://www.merchantvillenj.gov/wp-
content/uploads/Marriage_Application_Info_Letter
-pdf

https://mountephraim-nj.com/news/online-
marriage-information/

https://oaklyn-nj.net/permits-%26-forms

http://www.twp.pennsauken.nj.
us/content/municipal-clerks-office

https://www.pinehillboronj.
com/departments/municipal-clerk/
https://www.pvnj.org/administration/

https://runnemedenj.
org/departments/departments/municipal-clerk-
reqgistrars-office/

https://assets.website-files.
com/59822cae6c43c¢5000196d6d0/5¢c7d4b467a71

4c68492ed088_WEB%20INFORMATION%20%
20VITAL .pdf

https://stratfordnj.org/vital-statistics/
https://tavistocknj.org/licenses/

https://voorheesnj.com/forms-applications/

ittps://waterfordtwp.org/departments/township-clerk;
http://www.winslowtownship.

com/filestorage/3298/3507/Marriage_Licence Ap
plication_guidelines_2_5_2020.pdf

https://www.woodlynnenj.org/vital-statistics

https://avalonboro.net/government/department-of-

administration/avalon-borough-clerk/reqgistrar-of-
vital-statistics/

https://www.capemaycity.com/getting-married-in-
new-jersey

https://www.capemaypoint.org/departments/clerk-
registrar.html

https://dennistwp.org/licenses-fees/

http://townshipoflower.
org/images/uploadfile/Entering%20Into%20A%
20Marriage.pdf

https://middletownship.
com/departments/clerkregistrar/

https://oceancityvacation.com/weddings-a-
groups/weddings/licenses-a-permits.html

https://evocloud-prod3-public.s3.us-east-2.
amazonaws.com/56/media/96807.pdf

https://stoneharbornj.org/departments/borough-
clerk/getting-married-in-new-jersey/

https://uppertownship.com/wp-

content/uploads/2019/07/Entering-into-a-
Marriage-in-NJ-Brochure.pdf

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data
No Data
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include third gender option

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
include third gender option

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
include third gender option

Application does not
include third gender option

4ND 1 MC

No information on marriage
procedures requirements

Some gendered language
in application requirements




West Cape May Boro

West Wildwood Boro
Wildwood City

Wildwood Crest Boro

Woodbine Boro

Cumberland County

Bridgeton

Commercial
Deerfield

Downe

Fairfield
Greenwich

Hopewell

Lawrence

Maurice River
Millville
Shiloh

Stow Creek

Upper Deerfield

Vineland
Essex County

Belleville

Bloomfield

Caldwell Borough

Ceder Grove

City of Orange
East Orange

Essex Fells
Fairfield

Glen Ridge

https://www.westcapemay.us/departments/vital-
statistics.html

https://westwildwood.org/departments/borough-
clerk/

https://www.wildwoodnj.org/resource-center
https://wildwoodcrest.org/municipalclerk.php

http://www.boroughofwoodbine.net/

http://www.cityofbridgeton.com/vitalstatistics.php

https://commercialtwp.com/municipal-codes-
forms/

https://downetwpnj.org/departments/clerks-
office/reqistrar-vital-statistics/

http://www.fairfieldnj.
org/Marriage_License_Requirements.pdf

https://www.greenwichtwp.com/2187/Vital-
Statistics

https://www.hopewelltwp.org/176/Vital-Records-
Statistics

https://www.lawrencetwp.
com/media/Departments/Health/MarriageRemarri
ageCivilUnionLicenses.pdf

https://www.mauricerivertwp.org/64/Services
http://www.millvillenj.gov/182/Marriage-Civil-

Union-Licenses
https://shilohborough.com/government/clerk-
treasurer/

http://www.stowcreektwp.com

https://upperdeerfield.com/index.htm

http://health.vinelandcity.org/marriage-license-
application/

https://www.bellevillenj.org/Departments/vital-
statistics

https://www.bloomfieldtwpnj.com/256/Vital-
Statistics

http://health.caldwell-nj.com/home/wp-
content/uploads/2014/09/Caldwell-marriage-
license.pdf

https://cedargrovenj.org/departments/health-
department/municipal-registrar/

https://www.ci.orange.nj.us/vital_statistics.html

https://www.eastorange-nj.gov/182/Vital-Statistics

https://www.essexfellsboro.
com/Departments/borough-administratorclerk
http://www_fairfieldnj.
org/Marriage_License_Requirements.pdf

http://www.glenridgenj.
org/pdfs/marriagelicenserequirements.pdf

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant
No Data

No Data

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant
Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant
No Data
No Data
No Data

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include third gender option

No information on marriage
procedures requirements

No information on marriage
procedures requirements

No information on marriage
procedures requirements

2ND 6 MC

Has gendered language in
marriage license
application. However, this
is one of very few websites
containing state information
on amending sex
designation on birth
certificates

Application does not
include third gender option

No website available

Some gendered language
in application information

Some gendered language
in use

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
include third gender option

1ND 1MC

Some gendered language
used in the application




Irvington

Livingston

Maplewood

Millburn

Montclair

Newark
North Caldwell

Nutley
Roseland
Verona

Village of South Orange
West Caldwell

West Orange

Gloucester

Clayton Boro

Deptford Township

East Greenwich Township

Elk Township

Franklin Township

Glassboro Boro

Greenwich Township

Harrison Township

Logan Township

Mantua Township
Monroe Township

National Park Boro

https://irvington.net/wp-
content/uploads/2017/02/2017_IHD_Vital_Stats
marriage_reqs.pdf

https://www.livingstonnj.org/240/Birth-Certificate-
Death-Certificate-Marr

https://www.twp.maplewood.nj.

us/sites/gffiles/vyhlif3396/f/pages/how_to_obtain

a_marriage_license.pdf

https://twp.millburn.nj.

us/DocumentCenter/View/4726/How-To-Apply-for-

a-Marriage-License-PDF

https://www.montclairnjusa.
org/government/departments/health__human_se
rvices/office_of_vital_statistics/applying_for_marri
age_or_civil_union

https://www.newarknj.gov/card/marriage-license

http://health.caldwell-nj.com/home/wp-
content/uploads/2014/09/Caldwell-marriage-
license.pdf

https://www.nutleynj.org/vital-statistics

https://www.roselandnj.org/advanced-search?
keywords=marriage+license

https://www.veronanj.org/vitalstatistics

https://www.southorange.org/163/Registrar-Vital-
Statistics-Information

https://www.westcaldwell.com/Departments/clerk-
s-office

https://www.westorange.org/244/Marriage-Civil-
Union-Licenses

https://www.claytonnj.
com/sites/g/files/vyhlif4281/f/luploads/marriage_ap
plication_instructions.pdf

https://www.deptford-nj.org/health-vital-statistics

https://eastgreenwichnj.com/vital-statistics/
https://elktownshipnj.gov/departments/municipal-
clerk/

https://www.franklintownshipnj.org/Search?
searchPhrase=marriage

https://static1.squarespace.
com/static/577196f35016e1776170568d/t/5cb0eb
46e79c70bfe7d97808/1555098439747/glassboro
+general+marriage+tinfo+sheet+%
2B+license+applicationupdated+2019.pdf

https://www.greenwichtwp.com/2187/Vital-
Statistics

https://harrisontwp.us/municipal-
departments/office-of-the-registrarvital-statistics/

https://www.logan-twp.org/mdocs-
posts/instructions_for_marriage_certificate/

https://mantuatownship.com/departments/clerk-
and-registrar/office-vital-statistics/

https://monroetownshipnj.org/3-2/office-of-health-
and-human-services/

https://www.nationalparknj.com/forms/index.
php#outer-3

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures

4 ND 6 MC

Application instructions use
"bride and groom"
repeatedly

Instructions require witness
who "knows both the male
and female applicants" as

well as requiring
information of the groom

No information on marriage
procedures

Includes instructions for
brides to legally change
their name

Requires the social security
numbers of both "the bride
and groom"

Application uses gendered
language in instructions

Application notes that the
bride and groom must
appear in addition to a

witness "that knows the
bride and groom"

Town website link's to NJ
Board of Health site




Newfield Boro

Paulsboro Boro

Pitman Boro

South Harison Township

Swedesboro Boro

Washington Township

Wenonah Boro

West Deptford Township

Westville Boro

Woodbury City

Woodbury Heights Boro

Woolwich Township

Hudson County
Bayonne

East Newark Boro

Guttenberg Town

Harrison

Hoboken City

Jersey City

Kearny Town

North Bergen Township

Secaucus

Union City

Weehawken Township

https://www.newfieldborough.org/wp-
content/uploads/2021/04/Vital-Record-2021.pdf

https://paulsboronj.
org/departments/administration/clerk/

https://cms5.revize.com/revize/pitman/Certified%
20copy%20app%20for%20marriage%20etc.pdf

http://www.southharrison-nj.org/forms.
shtml#marriage

https://ecode360.
com/documents/SW0669/public/451718353.pdf

https://www.twp.washington.nj.us/departments/cler|

https://boroughofwenonah.com/municipal-clerk/

https://www.westdeptford.
com/services/birth_death marriage_certificates/in
dex.php

https://westville-nj.com/requesting-a-marriage-
license/

http://woodbury.nj.us/city-departments/city-
services/marriage-certificates

https://bwhnj.com/useful-information/forms/

https://woolwichtwp.org/government/registrar-vital-
stats/vital-statistics/

https://www.bayonnenj.org/Departments/city-clerk

https://www.boroughofeastnewark.
com/Departments/clerk-s-office
https://www.guttenbergnj.
org/_Content/pdf/forms/RequirementsforMarriage
License-English.pdf
https://www.townofharrison.com/240/Town-Clerk-
Services
https://www.hobokennj.gov/resources/vital-
statistics-and-licensin
https://p1cdn4static.civiclive.
com/UserFiles/Servers/Server 6189660/File/City

%20Hall/City%20Clerk/Marriage%20Licenses%
20FAQs%20UPDATED%20FINAL %207-1-21.pdf

https://www.kearnynj.org/vital-statistics-registry/

https://www.northbergen.
org/_Content/pdf/forms/HOW-TO-APPLY-FOR-

MARRIAGE-LICENSE.pdf

https://secaucusnj.gov/departments/clerk?
highlight=WyJtYXJyaWFnZSJd

https://www.ucnj.
com/_Content/pdf/forms/clerk/application-
marriage-remarriage-civil-union-reaffirmation.pdf

http://www.weehawken-nj.us/administration.html

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No information on marriage
procedures; however,
application for vital records
does explicitly require the
name of a husband and
wife

Application is in
compliance, but
requirements are no
available online
Application is in
compliance, but
requirements are no
available online

Gendered language in
marriage procedures
requirements. Application
does not include a third
gender.

Website instructs
applicants to contact office
of the clerk

Application does not
include a third gender
option

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
However, the application

for marriage licenses is
linked and inclusive

2MC

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Gendered language in
marriage certicate
instructions

Gendered language in
marriage certicate
instructions

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site




West New York

Hunterdon

Alexandria

Bethlehem

Bloomsbury

Califon

Clinton

Clinton Township

Delaware Township

East Amwell

Flemington

Franklin Township

Frenchtown
Glen Gardner
Hampton
High Bridge

Holland Township

Kingwood

Lambertville

Lebanon Borough

Lebanon Township

Milford

Raritan

Readington

Stockton

https://www.westnewyorknj.
org/_Content/pdf/forms/Marriage_License_instruct
ions_sp-edited.pdf

https://www.alexandrianj.gov/index.asp?

keyword=marriage&searchSection=&SEC=%
7BFCCE7E56-7C7C-4D13-88CE-

FFA4BBD76933%7D&Type=SEARCH
https://bethlehemnj.org/municipal-clerk-registrar/

https://bloomsburyborough.com/boro-clerk-
administrator/

https://www.califonboro.org/how-to-apply-for-a-
marriage-license/

https://www.clintonnj.
gov/administration/municipal-clerk/pages/forms-
permits-and-licenses

http://www.clintontwpnj.com/index.aspx?
page=101

https://www.delawaretwpnj.org/search-results?
g=marriage

https://www.eastamwelltownship.
com/DocumentCenter/View/844/APPLYING-FOR-
A-MARRIAGE-LICENSE

https://www.historicflemington.
com/government/forms/clerk/548-marriage-
remarriage-civil-union-application/file

https://franklin-twp.org/search-site/?
term=marriage

https://frenchtownboro.com/local-
government/clerk/resources-forms/

http://www.glengardner.org/forms/

http://www.hamptonboro.org/forms---documents.
html

https://highbridge.org/contacts-links/

https://www.hollandtownshipnj.gov/departments-
2/clerk

https://www.kingwoodtownship.com/registrar

https://lambertvillenj.org/departments/clerk?
highlight=WyJtYXJyaWFnZSJd

https://www.lebanonboro.com/forms

http://www.lebanontownship.
net/departments/clerk.aspx

https://www.milford-nj.us/

https://www.raritan-township.com/faq/246-get-
married-in-raritan-township

https://www.readingtontwpnj.gov/marriage-
license-app

http://stocktonboronj.us/wp-
content/uploads/2022/02/MARRIAGE .pdf

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

10 ND 1 MC

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
However, the application

for marriage licenses is
linked and inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
However, the application

for marriage licenses is
linked and inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
However, the application
for marriage licenses is
linked and inclusive

Uses gendered language
in application requirements

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
However, the application
for marriage licenses is
linked and inclusive.

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
Application does not
include a third gender
option

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
Application does not
include a third gender
option
No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
However, the application
for marriage licenses is
linked and inclusive

No application linked

No application linked

Application does not
include a third gender
option




Tewksbury

Union

West Amwell

Mercer County
East Windsor
Ewing

Hamilton

Hightstown

Hopewell Borough

Hopewell Township

Lawrence

Pennington

Princeton Township

Trenton

Washington

West Windsor

Middlesex County

Carteret

Cranbury Township

Dunellen

East Brunswick

Edison

Helmetta

Highland Park

Jamesburg

Metuchen

Middlesex

https://www.tewksburytwp.

net/online_services/marriage_civil_union_licenses

.php

https://uniontwp-hcnj.gov/index.asp?
SEC=25E18162-DB4C-47A0-91A3-

6CD6ACAC2FB3#E1BA236B-D8F2-4667-BC52-

8B61ABB17FF5

https://www.westamwelltwp.org/clerks-
office/pages/marriage-civil-union

https://evogov.s3.amazonaws.
com/media/21/media/31040.pdf

https://www.ewingnj.org/vital-records

https://www.hamiltonnj.

com/content/228309/486636/249697/252167.aspx

https://www.hightstownborough.
com/forms/clerks_office/Instruction_for_Obtaining

a_License.pdf

https://www.hopewellboro-nj.us/resources/forms/
https://www.hopewelltwp.org/176/Vital-Records-

Statistics
https://www.lawrencetwp.

com/media/Departments/Clerk/Township%
20Forms/Health/Requirements%20for%
20Marriage-Remarriage-Civil%20Union%

20License.pdf

https://www.penningtonboro.org/department-

health-2
https://www.princetonnj.

gov/DocumentCenter/View/1250/Requests-of-
Certified-Documents-Birth-Death-Marriage-Civil-

Union-PDF

http://www.cityapplications.com/marriage-
licenses/NJ-New-Jersey/mrg-Trenton.html

https://www.twpofwashington.

us/page/180006394/180115973/How-To-Apply-

For-a-Marriage-License

https://www.westwindsornj.org/marriage-license

https://www.carteret.net/wp-

content/uploads//2020/04/Marriage-License-

Application-Requirements.pdf

https://www.cranburytownship.org/clerk-registrar

https://www.dunellen-nj.

gov/departments/registrar/index.php
https://www.eastbrunswick.org/directory.aspx?

did=18
https://www.edisonnj.

org/departments/mayor/get_married_by_the_may

or.php

https://www.helmettaboro.com/cn/webpage.cfm?

TPID=10879

https://www.hpboro.com/i-want-to/apply-

for/permits-licenses

https://www.jamesburgborough.
org/document_center/Residents/Forms%20&%
20Application/Forms/MARRIAGE %20LICENSE%
20APPLICATION%20PROCEDURE.pdf
http://www.metuchennj.org/metnj/Forms/Vital%
20Statistic%20Forms/Information%200n%
20Marriage%20Licenses%2C%20Civil%
20Unions%20and%20Domestic%20Partnerships.

pdf?1641588801

https://www.middlesexboro-nj.gov/vital-statistics

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Application does not
include a third gender
option

1ND2MC

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Uses gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Uses gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

1ND 3 MC

Use of gendered language
in marriage procedures




Milltown

Monroe

New Brunswick

North Brunswick

Old Bridge

Perth Amboy

Piscataway

Plainsboro

Sayreville

South Amboy

South Brunswick

South Plainfield

South River

Spotswood

Woodbridge

Monmouth County

Aberdeen

Allenhurst

Allentown

Asbury Park

Atlantic Highlands

Avon-by-the-Sea

https://www.milltownnj.
org/DocumentCenter/View/150/Marriage-
Application-Instructions-PDF

https://monroetownshipnj.org/3-2/office-of-health-

and-human-services/#:~:text=Marriage%2F Civil%
20Union%20Applications%20taken.a%
20resident%200f%20New%20Jersey.

https://www.cityofnewbrunswick.
org/residents/services/birth_certificates_marriage
licenses.php

https://northbrunswicknj.

gov/programs_and_service/marriage-license-
information/

https://core-docs.s3.amazonaws.
com/documents/asset/uploaded_file/825035/Appli
cation_for_Marriage_Instructions_and_Requireme
nts.pdf

https://www.perthamboynj.
org/government/departments/human_services/offi
ce_of vital_statistics

http://drupalpway.piscatawaynj.
org/town_clerk/marriage

https://www.plainsboronj.com/293/Marriage-Civil-
Union-Licenses

http://www.sayreville.com/Cit-e-Access/webpage.
cfm?TID=87&TPID=17327
https://www.southamboynj.
gov/_Content/pdf/forms/Marriage-Entry-
Requirements.pdf

https://www.southbrunswicknj.gov/health-vital-
statistics

http://www.southplainfieldnj.
com/spnj/Forms/REGISTRAR%
20FORMS/Marriage%20Application%
20Procedure.pdf?1641834906

https://www.southrivernj.org/226/Health-Vital-
Statistics

https://www.spotswoodboro.com/egistar

https://twp.woodbridge.nj.
us/DocumentCenter/View/82/Instruction-Sheet-

for-MarriageCivil-UnionPDF

https://www.aberdeennj.org/207/Marriage-
Licenses

https://www.allenhurstnj.
org/sites/g/files/vyhlif5496/f/uploads/request_for_r
ecord_reg-37a_-_non_geneological.pdf

https://allentownboronj.com/index.asp?
SEC=00E2341F-55DD-4125-AE80-

09AC9BAEB4BB

https://www.cityofasburypark.
com/DocumentCenter/View/2395/Marriage--Civil-
Union-License-Application-Instructions?bidld=

http://www.ahnj.com/ahnj/Departments/Vital%
20sStatistics/

https://www.avonbytheseanj.
com/forms___links/printable_forms.php

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include third gender option

Application does not
include third gender option

Use of gendered language
in marriage procedures
instructions

Use of gendered language
in marriage procedures
instructions

Both the application and
PDF copy of the marriage
procedures requirements
are inclusive, however the
website uses some
gendered language

11 ND2MC

Use of gendered language
in marriage procedures
instructions

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application for marriage
licenses is linked and
inclusive.

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site. The
application does not
include a third gender
option.




Belmar

Bradley Beach

Brielle

Colts Neck
Deal Borough
Eatontown

Englishtown

Fair Haven

Farmingdale

Freehold Borough

Freehold Township

Hazlet

Highlands

Holmdel

Howell
Interlaken
Keansburg
Keyport
Little Silver

Loch Arbour

Long Branch

Manalapan

Manasquan

Marlboro

Matawan

Middletown

Millstone

https://www.belmar.com/content.php?
npid=94&pid=94&menu_id=20

https://www.bradleybeachnj.
gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif6796/f/uploads/marriage-
application_reg-771.pdf

https://www.briellenj.
ov/sites/g/files/vyhlif2856/f/uploads/entering_into
a_marriage_or_civil_union_in_newjersey.pdf

https://coltsneck.org/departments/vital-statistics/

https://dealborough.com/

http://eatontownnj.com/wp-
content/uploads/2016/10/How-to-Apply-1.pdf

http://www.englishtownnj.com/

https://www.fairhavennj.org/registrar/fag/how-do-i-
obtain-marriage-license

https://cms8.revize.
com/revize/farmingdale/Marriage%200r%20Civil %
20Union%20Information.pdf

https://freeholdboroughnj.gov/forms/Marriage-
license.pdf

https://twp.freehold.nj.us/marriage-license

https://www.hazlettwp.org/164/Registrar-Health-
Services

https://highlandsborough.org/departments/clerk/

https://www.holmdeltownship-nj.com/150/Vital-
Statistics-Registrar

https://www.twp.howell.nj.us/498/Applying-for-a-
Marriage-License

https://www.interlakenboro.com/vital-statistics.htm

https://keansburgnj.gov/residents/marriage-
licenses/

https://www.keyportonline.com/health

http://www.littlesilver.org/ls/

https://www.locharbournj.us/village-
clerk/pages/forms

https://www.longbranch.org//health-department-
resources

https://mtnj.

org/departments/health department/registrar_of v
ital_statistics/

https://www.manasquan-nj.gov/office-
clerk/pages/marriage-civil-union-licenses

https://marlboro-nj.gov/departments/vital-statistics

https://www.matawanborough.
com/matawan/Borough%
20SERVICES/Registrar%200f%20Vital%
20Statistics/Applying%20for%20Marriage%
20License%20Instructions.pdf

https://www.middletownnj.org/266/Vital-Statistics

https://www.millstonenj.
gov/images/forms/Marriage-Procedures.pdf

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data
Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data
No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include a third gender
option
Application does not
include a third gender
option
Application does not
include a third gender
option
Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Application does not
include a third gender
option

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application for marriage
licenses is linked and
inclusive.

Application does not
include a third gender
option

No information on marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third

gender option

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Gendered language in
marriage procedures
requirements excludes
individuals outside of the
sex/gender binary




Monmouth Beach

Neptune

Neptune City

Ocean

Oceanport

Red Bank

Roosevelt

Rumson

Sea Bright

Sea Girt

Shrewsbury Borough

Shrewsbury Township

Lake Como (South Belmar)

Spring Lake Borough

Spring Lake Heights

Tinton Falls

Union Beach

Upper Freehold

Wall

West Long Branch

Morris County
Boonton Town

Boonton Township

Butler

Chatham Borough

Chatham Township

https://monmouthbeach.org/?
s=marriage&post_type%5B%
5D=any&search_limit_to_post titles=0&fs=1

https://neptunetownship.
org/sites/default/files/instructions %20for%
20marriage%20license_vital%2019_0.pdf

https://www.neptunecitynj.com/registrar

http://www.oceantwp.
org/content/5941/5945/5958/5960.aspx

https://www.oceanportboro.
com/government/department/registrar/59-

application-for-license-marriage-remarriage-civil-
union-reaffirmation-of-civil-union/file

https://www.redbanknj.org/217/Marriage-Civil-
Union-Records

https://www.rooseveltnj.us/component/search/?

searchword=marriage&searchwordsugg=&option=

com_search

http://www.rumsonnj.gov/misc/marriage-civil-
union-license.html

https://www.seabrightnj.org/sbnj/Forms/Vital%
20Records/APPLICATION%20FOR%

20MARRIAGE%20LICENSE%20(fillable),%
20updated%2010-10.doc
https://www.seagqirt-nj.gov/vital-statistics

https://www.shrewsburyboro.
com/snj/_zumu_user_doc_cache/wedding.pdf

https://www.townshipofshrewsbury.
com/clerkforms.html

http://lakecomonj.org/

https://www.springlakeboro.org/marriage-birth-

death/application-for-marriage-civil-union-license.
html

https://springlakehts.com/departments/vital-
statistics/

https://www.tintonfalls.
com/government/forms/clerk/544-marriage-
license-application-english/file

http://www.ubnj.net/ubnj/Commissions/Registrar/

https://uftnj.com/index.asp?SEC=2930E86D-
B2E5-41A1-B366-

OEOCBB4C1852&Type=B_BASIC

https://www.wallnj.
com/DocumentCenter/View/6186/How-to-Apply-
for-a-Marriage-or-Civil-Union-License-PDF

https://www.westlongbranch.
org/registrar/pages/marriage-license-application

https://www.boonton.org/467/Marriage-Licenses

https://www.boontontownship.com/vital-statistics

http://www.butlerborough.com/Cit-e-
Access/webpage.cfm?TID=19&TPID=3584

https://www.chathamborough.
org/chatham/Government/Registrar/
https://chathamtownship-nj.gov/vertical/Sites/%
7B440F80DF-7E94-40B8-B1AE-
CE161FC4406A%
7D/uploads/Marriage_License_Fact_Sheet.pdf

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Application does not
include a third gender
option

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures.
Application does not
include a third gender
option

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Gendered language in
marriage procedures
requirements

1NC7ND7MC

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Website links to NJ Board
of Health information.




Chester Borough

Chester Township

Denville

Dover

East Hanover
Florham Park

Hanover

Harding

Jefferson
Kinnelon
Lincoln Park
Long Hill

Madison

Mendham Borough

Mendham Township
Mine Hill

Montville

Morris

Morris Plains

Morristown

Mount Arlington
Mount Olive

Mountain Lakes

Netcong
Parsippany-Troy Hills

Pequannock

Randolph

Riverdale

Rockaway Borough

https://chesterborough.org/departments/clerks-

office/

https://chestertownship.org/vital-statistics/

http://www.denvillenj.

org/departments/marriage_civil_union_license_fa

g.php

https://www.dover.nj.us/cn/webpage.cfm?

tpid=2437

https://www.easthanovertownship.
com/Departments/reqgistrar-of-vital-statistics

https://www.fpboro.net/departments/registrar/

https://www.hanovertownship.
com/DocumentCenter/View/217/Marriage--Civil-
Union-Application-Form-Instructions-PDFE

https://www.hardingnj.org/departments/registrar

https://www.jeffersontownship.net/174/Vital-

Statistics

https://www.kinnelonboro.org/board-of-health
https://www.lincolnpark.org/214/Marriage-

Licenses

https://www.longhillnj.gov/clerk/marriage-info-

sheet.pdf

https://www.rosenet.org/221/Vital-Statistics
https://www.mendhamnj.org/cn/webpage.cfm?

tpid=9940

https://www.mendhamtownship.org/township-
clerk/fag/how-do-i-apply-marriage-license

https://minehill.com/vital-statistics/
http://www.montvillenj.org/345/Vital-

StatisticsAdministration

https://www.morristwp.com/144/Marriage-

Licenses-Civil-Unions

https://morrisplainsboro.org/marriage-license/
https://www.townofmorristown.org/vital

https://mountarlingtonnj.org/departments/borough-

clerk/

https://www.mountolivetwpnj.org/public-health-

services/pages/vital-statistics

https://mtnlakes.org/departments/borough-

clerk/vital-records/

http://netcong.org/?s=marriage

https://www.parsippany.

net/DocumentCenter/View/110/Entering-Into-a-
Marriage-or-Civil-Union-Form-PDF?bidld=

https://www.peqtwp.org/196/Marriage-Civil-Union

https://www.randolphnj.

org/services/marriage_licenses

https://www.riverdalenj.

gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif4926/f/uploads/reg-
77_application_for_marriage_license-etc_.pdf

https://www.rockawayborough.

org/departments/registrar/

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant
Fully Compliant

Non-Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant
No Data
Fully Compliant
Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
instructions

Website links to NJ Board
of Health information.
Application does not
include a third gender
option

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

"To file for a marriage
license the couple must be
of the opposite sex"

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
information

Application does not
include a third gender
option
Application does not
include a third gender
option

No information on marriage

procedures requirements.

However, the application is
linked and inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.




Rockaway Township

Roxbury

Victory Gardens

Washington

Wharton
Ocean County

Barnegat

Barnegat Light

Bay Head

Beach Haven

Beachwood

Berkeley

Brick

Eagleswood
Harvey Cedars

Island Heights

Jackson

Lacey

Lakehurst

Lakewood

Lavallette

Little Egg Harbor

Long Beach

Manchester

Mantoloking

Ocean

Ocean Gate

https://www.rockawaytownship.org/359/Marriage-

License

https://www.roxburynj.us/512/Clerical

https://www.victorygardensnj.
gov/forms/MARRIAGE-APPLICATION.pdf

https://www.wtmorris.org/index.
php/departments/health/registrar-of-vital-statistics.

html

https://whartonnj.com/index.
php/departments/health-department

http://www.barnegat.net/wp-
content/uploads/2011/10/How-to-Apply-for-
Marriage.pdf

https://barnegatlight.org/departments/municipal-
clerk-administrator/

https://www.bayheadnj.
org/bhnj/Departments/Municipal%20Clerk/

https://beachhaven-nj.com/wp-
content/uploads/2018/06/Marriage-License-
Infomation.pdf

https://www.beachwoodusa.com/
http://twp.berkeley.nj.

us/departments/clerk_registrar/registrar.php

http://www.bricktownship.net/wp-
content/uploads/2019/04/Marriage-License-
Requirements.pdf

https://www.eagleswoodtwpnj.us/?page_id=80
http://www.harveycedars.org/index.cfm

https://islandheightsborough.gov/clerk/

https://www.jacksontwpnj.net/162/Clerk

http://laceytownship.org/content/4704/3845/3863.
aspx#Marriage%20License

https://www.lakehurst-nj.gov/index.php/marriage-
civil-union-licenses

https://www.lakewoodnj.gov/images/db/admin-
6344-obtaining-a-marriage-license-2017.pdf
https://www.lavallette.org/clerk.html

http://www.leht.com/services/#permits

https://www.longbeachtownship.com/registrar/

https://manchestertwp.
com/departments/township-clerk/

https://www.mantoloking.org/registrar-vital-
statistics

http://search.freefind.com/find.htmI|?

si=75661475&pid=r&n=0&_ charset =UTF-
8&bcd=%C3%B7&query=marriage

http://oceangatenjgov.com/municipal-clerks-office/

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

No information on marriage

procedures requirements.

However, the application is
linked and inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
Application does not
include a third gender
option
Application does not
include a third gender
option
Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

1NC9ND1MC

Application does not
include a third gender
option

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Website inaccessible at the
time research was being
coded and recorded into

spreadsheet

No information on marriage
requirements. Application
does not include a third
gender option




Pine Beach
Plumsted

Point Pleasant

Point Pleasant Beach

Seaside Heights

Seaside Park

Ship Bottom

South Toms River

Stafford

Surf City
Toms River

Tuckerton

Passaic

Bloomingdale

Clifton

Haledon

Hawthorne

Little Falls

North Haledon

Passaic

Paterson

Pompton Lakes

Prospect Park

Ringwood

Totowa

Wanaque

http://www.pinebeachborough.us/permits.
htm#MAR

https://www.plumsted.org/clerk/pages/birth-death-

and-marriage-certificates
https://ptboro.com/departments/board-of-
healthvital-records/marriage-licenses/

https://pointpleasantbeach.org/departments/vital-
statistics/obtaining-a-marriage-license/

https://www.seaside-heightsnj.org/170/Borough-
Clerk

https://www.seasideparknj.org/forms/

https://shipbottom.
org/government/departments/vital-statistics/

https://www.southtomsriver.
org/permitsandlicenses

https://www.staffordnj.gov/Search?
searchPhrase=marriage

https://surfcitynj.org/municipalclerk/
https://www.tomsrivertownship.com/219/Applying

https://tuckertonborough.

com/government/departments/municipal-clerk-
administrator

http://www.bloomingdalenj.net/Cit-e-
Access/webpage.cfm?TID=137&TPID=13075

https://www.cliftonnj.
org/DocumentCenter/View/84/Marriage-License-
Application-PDF?bidld=

https://www.haledonboronj.com/registrar-of-vital-
statistics

https://www.hawthornenj.org/27 1/Registrar-of-
Vital-Statistics

https://www.Ifnj.com/sites/default/files/field/files-
docs/marriage_license_application_20180705.pdf

https://cms9files1.revize.
com/northhaledonnj/Marriage-License-
Requirements.pdf

https://www.cityofpassaic.
com/DocumentCenter/View/1798/ac-Marriage-
License-Instructions-English-PDF

https://www.patersonnj.
gov/egov/apps/services/index.egov?view=detail;
id=39

http://www.pomptonlakes-nj.gov/183/Office-of-
Vital-Statistics

https://cms9files.revize.
com/prospectpark/Departments/Vital%

20Statistics/Marriage%20License%
20Requirements%20and%20Application..pdf

http://www.ringwoodnj.
net/content/2347/2357/4117 .aspx

http://totowanj.org/municipal%20clerk.html

https://www.wanaqueborough.
com/vertical/Sites/%7B685BAF4D-C434-4DFB-
94F4-1C8D180E9776%

7D/uploads/Marriage_License_Requirements.pdf

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

Non-Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Heavily gendered language
in marriage requirements
and instructions

No information on marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third

gender option

No information on marriage
procedures.

Application does not
include a third gender
option
Marriage requirements
section states that
applicants must "Be of the
opposite sex"

No information on marriage
requirements. However,
the application is linked

and inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures

3ND 2 MC

No information on marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third

gender option

No information on marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third

gender option

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures




Wayne

West Milford

Woodland Park

Salem County

Alloway

Carney's Point

Elmer

Elsinboro

Lower Alloways Creek

Mannington

Oldmans

Penns Grove

Pennsville

Pilesgrove

Pittsgrove

Quinton

Salem

Upper Pittsgrove

Woodstown

Somerset

Bedminster Township

Bernards Township

Bernardsville Borough

Bound Brook Borough

Branchburg Township

https://waynetownship.

com/component/edocman/marriage-license-
instructions.html

https://www.westmilford.org/cn/webpage.cfm?
TPID=1865

http://www.wpnj.us/content/80/2693.aspx

https://allowaytownship.com/clerk-registrar

http://carneyspointtwp.
org/cpnj/Departments/Registrar/

http://www.elmerboroughnj.com/VitalStatistics.
html

https://www.elsinborotownship.
com/ResourceForms/marriagelic.pdf

https://www.lowerallowayscreek-nj.gov/clerk-
registrar

https://manningtontwp.com/municipal-offices-2/

https://oldmanstownship.com/registrar-of-vital-
statistics/

https://pennsgrove-nj.org/departments/municipal-
clerks-office/

https://www.pennsville.org/services/registar/

http://pilesgrovenj.org/departments/reqgistrar/

https://www.pittsgrovetownship.
com/departments/vital-statistics/marriage-license-
application/

http://www.quintonnj.com/forms.htm

https://cityofsalemnj.gov/city-departments/
http://www.upperpittsgrovenj.org/formsdownloads.

html
https://historicwoodstown.org/index.asp?
SEC=4DB37CAB-A714-4A80-B0D0-
75CE572ABF30&Type=B_BASIC

http://p1cdndstatic.civiclive.
com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_10139962/File/To
wn%20Hall/Vital%20Records%
20Registrar/Marriage_License.pdf

https://www.bernardshealth.org/vital-statistics

https://www.bernardsvilleboro.
org/government/forms/reqgistrar/505-bernardsville-
registrar-marriage-application/file

https://boundbrook-nj.org/departments/vital-
statistics/

https://www.branchburg.nj.
us/departments/reqgistrar_of vital_statistics/index.
php

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Heavily gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

5ND 1 MC

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site for additional
information on marriage
procedures

Application does not
include a third gender
option
No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

No information on marriage
procedures

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site. Link to
application form currently
does not work as of 3/4

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

3 ND 3 MC

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements




Bridgewater Township

Far Hills Borough

Franklin Township

Green Brook Township

Hillsboro Township
Manville Borough

Millstone Borough
Montgomery Township

North Plainfield Borough

Peapack Gladstone Borough

Raritan Borough

Rocky Hill Borough

Somerville Borough

South Bound Brook Borough

Warren Township

http://www.bridgewaternj.gov/wp-
content/uploads/pdf/other/Marriage-license-
procedures.pdf
https://www.farhillsnj.org/registrar_vital_statistics.
php
https://www.franklintwpnj.org/departments/vital-
statistics/registration-of-vital-events

https://www.greenbrooktwp.org/cms.aspx?
page_id=47&page_name=Marriage%20License

https://www.hillsborough-nj.org/health-page-
list/301-apply-for-a-marriage-license

https://www.manvillenj.org/142/Vital-Statistics
https://www.millstonenj.
ov/images/forms/Marriage-Procedures.pdf

https://www.montgomerynj.
gov/health/page/marriage-license-vital-stats

https://forms.northplainfield-nj.
gov/bh/Marriage_License English.pdf

http://peapackgladstone.org/content/202/741/641.

aspx

https://www.raritanboro.org/forms

https://drive.google.
com/file/d/1QOZ9IXrZ5EIHWzoOietb7KiKDWb6RTI

t6/view

http://www.somervillenj.
org/content/4064/4098/default.aspx#gsc.tab=0
https://sbbnj.com/wp-

content/uploads/Documents/CoronaVirus/Virtual-
Marriage-FAQs.pdf

https://warrennj.org/198/Regqistrar-of-Vital-
Statistics

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No data

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Application does not
include a third gender
option
No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
Application does not
include a third gender
option

Includes a FAQ (for virtual
marriages but is inclusive)

Some gendered language
in marriage requirements
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the

Watchung Borough https://watchungnj.gov/government/forms/registrar No Data A,
application is linked and
inclusive.
4ND 1 MC

Sussex County

Andover Borough

Andover Township

Branchville

Byram

Frankford

Franklin Borough

Fredon

Green

http://www.andoverboroughnj.org/Regqistrar.htm

https://www.andovertwp.org/directory/registrar/
https://www.branchville.us/

https://www.byramtwp.org/index.
hp/town_hall/office_article/marriage_civil_union_i
nformation
https://frankfordtownship.
org/departments/registrar/

https://www.franklinborough.org/index.
php/departments/administration/registrar-of-vital-

statistics
https://www.fredonnj.gov/township-
clerk/pages/marriage-license-applications

http://www.greentwp.com/cit-e-access/webpage.
cfm?TID=147&TPID=14286

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site. Application
does not include a third
gender option

No information on marriage
procedures

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site. Application
does not include a third
gender option

Even includes an FAQ for
same-sex couples

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures.
Application does not
include a third gender
option




Hamburg

Hampton

Hardyston

Hopatcong

Lafayette

Montague

Newton

Ogdensburg

Sandyston

Sparta

Stanhope

Stillwater

Sussex

Vernon
Walpack

Wantage
Union County

Berkeley Heights

Clark

Cranford

Elizabeth

Fanwood
Garwood

Hillside

Kenilworth

http://www.hamburgnj.org/departments/clerk-
registrar-vitalstatistics/marriage-license-

application/
http://www.hamptontownshipnj.info/applications---
forms-.html|
http://www.hardyston.com/directories/township-
clerk/

https://hopatcong.org/vertical/sites/%
7BE641513E-DD40-4540-BC56-

B52978BA2363%
7D/uploads/Info_for_Marriage_in_Hopatcong.
docx.pdf

https://www.lafayettetwp.org/applications/index.
shtml

http://www.montaguenj.
org/public_access/forms/clerk/Application%
20for%20Marriage%20License.pdf

http://www.newtontownhall.com/faq.aspx?qid=60

https://www.ogdensburg.org/285/Marriage-
Licenses

http://www.sandystontownship.
com/how_to_file_license_application_marriage_ci
vil_union.pdf

https://spartanj.org/township-clerk/

https://stanhopenj.gov/resident-
resources/marriage-certificates-records/

https://stillwatertownshipnj.com/departments-
services/registrar-vital-statistics/

https://www.sussexboro.
com/municipal/applications_forms/

http://www.vernontwp.
com/services/marriage_licenses/

https://www.twp.walpack.nj.us/

https://www.wantagetwp.com/forms/#marriage

https://www.berkeleyheights.gov/180/Apply-for-a-
Marriage-Civil-Union-License

https://www.ourclark.com/162/Vital-Statistics
https://www.cranfordnj.

org/sites/g/files/vyhlif436/f/uploads/marriage_licen
se_application_process_4.pdf

https://www.elizabethnj.org/Fag.aspx?QID=70
https://www.fanwoodnj.org/departments/registrar/

https://garwood.org/index.asp?SEC=BDED343B-
4729-4B60-BD5F-5592D3219061

https://hillsidenj.us/health-department

https://www.kenilworthborough.com/advanced-
search?keywords=marriagetlicense

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant
No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Application does not
include a third gender
option
Website links to NJ Board
of Health site. Application
does not include a third
gender option

No information on marriage
procedures

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

1NC 4 ND 5MC

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures

Application does not
include a third gender
option
No information on marriage
procedures requirements

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
Marriage ceremony
information is not inclusive,
though.




Linden

Mountainside

New Providence

Plainfield

Rahway

Roselle

Roselle Park

Scoth Plains

Springfield

Summit

Union

Westfield

Winfield

Warren County

Allamuchy

Alpha

Belvidere

Blairstown

Franklin

Frelinghuysen

Greenwich

Hackettstown

https://linden-nj.gov/document-tag/marriage-
license/

https://www.mountainside-nj.com/index.asp?
SEC=78159B4C-64D7-4802-935F-

EA723407810B

https://www.newprov.org/borough-clerk/reqistrar-

of-vital-statistics/
https://cms9files.revize.

com/plainfield/Document_Center/How%20D0%

20I/Marriage%20License%20application.pdf
https://www.cityofrahway.

org/departments/health/birth-marriage-or-death-

certificates/
https://www.boroughofroselle.

com/_Content/pdf/health-marriage-requirements.

pdf

https://www.rosellepark.net/marriage-license-
information/

https://www.scotchplainsnj.gov/index.php/how-do-

i/apply/marriage-license-or-wedding

https://springfield-nj.
us/departments/clerk/registrar/
https://www.cityofsummit.
org/DocumentCenter/View/207/Application-to-

Apply-for-a-MarriageCivil-UnionRemarriage-
License-PDF?bidld=

https://www.cityofsummit.org/196/Health-Vital-
Statistics

https://www.westfieldnj.gov/307/Birth-Death-
Marriage-Certificates

https://www.winfield-nj.org/forms.html

http://allamuchynj.org/index.asp?

keyword=marriage&SEC=6FA7DC6A-75D5-
4E4B-83A9-BE79D6BB7CA4

https://www.alphaboronj.
org/offices/municipal_clerk.php

https://www.belvideren;.
net/admin/files//marriage%20application.pdf

https://www.blairstowntownship.

org/departments/clerk_registrar_of_vital_statistics

township/registrar_forms.php

https://www.franklintwpwarren.org/vitalForms.htm

https://www.frelinghuysen-nj.us/?s=marriage#

http://www.greenwichtownship.org/forms/

https://www.hackettstown.net/advanced-search?

keywords=marriage

Non-Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Minimally Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

No Data

No Data

No Data

Fully Compliant

No Data

No Data

No Data

Marriage procedures
requirements state that
applicants must "Be of the
opposite sex" and that a
witness must know "both
the male and female
applicant"

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Some gendered language
in application linked for
marriage procedures

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Heavily gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

Some gendered language
in marriage procedures
requirements

No information on marriage

procedures requirements.

However, the application is
linked and inclusive

11 ND 1 MC

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

No information on marriage
procedures requirements.
Application does not
include a third gender
option
Limited procedural
information. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third

gender option

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive




Hardwick https://www.hardwicktwp.com/clerks-page/
Harmony http://www.harmonytwp-nj.gov/forms.html

Hope https://www.hopetwp-nj.us/clerks-office

http://independencenj.
com/forms/marriage_instructions.pdf

Knowlton http://knowlton-nj.com/marriage.htm

Independence

Liberty https://www.libertytownship.org/forms.htm

https://www.lopatcongtwp.com/offices-boards-
commissions/clerk-administrator

Lopatcong
) https://mansfieldtownship-nj.gov/index.
Mansfield php/offices/township-clerk

https://oxfordtwpnj.org/index.php/about-oxford-
ey township-2-3-5/

http://www.phillipsburgnj.org/wp-

Flulllgsug content/uploads/2015/01/reg-77a.pdf

http://www.pohatcongtwp.

FETEEG) org/Departments/municipal-clerk

https://www.washingtonboro-nj.gov/clerk_main.
html

https://www.twpofwashington.
us/page/180006394/180115973/How-To-Apply-
For-a-Marriage-License

Washington Borough

Washington Township

White pdf

https://white-township.com/admin/files//DOC152.

Fully Compliant
No Data
Fully Compliant
Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

Minimally Compliant

No Data

Fully Compliant

Fully Compliant

No Data

No information on marriage
procedures

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive

Application does not
include a third gender
option
Website links to NJ Board
of Health site

Some gendered language
in form for marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third
gender option

No information on marriage
procedures. Application
does not include a third

gender option

No information on marriage
procedures. However, the
application is linked and
inclusive




